

MONROE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DAMON CITY CAMPUS STUDENT EVENTS AND GOVERNANCE ASSOCIATION (SEGA) Minutes of September 16th, 2016

SEGA MEMBERS PRESENT

Irvin Williamson- President Johnny Ogene- Vice President of Governance Brooke Jefferson- Vice President of Events Qutisha Britt- Wellness Coordinator Daniel Skerritt -Publicity Coordinator Kimberly Statt- Recruitment Coordinator David Heisel- Budget Coordinator Casey Moore- Round Table Coordinator Zakiyyah Wearen – Committee Member

ADVISORS PRESENT

Lisa Ekiert- SEGA Advisor

GUESTS

Dr. Topping, Dean of Students Kimanie Hanson- Volunteer

The meeting was called to order at 12:15 pm.

BUSINESS

Dean Topping addressed the SEGA team and wants to know if anyone is interested in working with the Monroe Doctrine. Qutisha Britt the Wellness Coordinator and Daniel Skerritt the Publicity Coordinator offered to work with the Monroe Doctrine in advertising the Damon City Campus information.

OFFICERS REPORT

J. Ogene- Has touched bases with Patrick Fisher the Chapter Leader of Us TOO Rochester New York, Donations will sent out in the form of a check along with a letter from the SEGA team.

B. Jefferson – Vice President of Events – Has touched bases with Patrick Fisher the Chapter Leader of Us TOO Rochester New York, Donations will sent out in the form of a check along with a letter from the SEGA team.

D. Heisel - Budget Coordinator – Would like to know if the Pride Alliance Club can use the helium tank and the white isle.

Q. Britt - Wellness Coordinator- Attended a meeting concerning the new campus and the designs of the signs at the new campus. Ms. Britt would also like to help her church with an event that they are holding in November called the Harvest Fest.

C. Moore- Round Table Coordinator – Plans on setting up a round table meeting for the clubs on the Damon campus around the third week of school.

K. Statt- Recruitment Coordinator- Has met with the Society of Survivors Club, they might need some assistance from the SEGA team.

D. Skerritt -Publicity Coordinator- Pictures from the past few events are posted up on Facebook

I. Williamson- President has expressed that he would like the SEGA team to support each other at all times.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Dress Code – Motion was made by Mr. Moore, the vote was unanimous. The SEGA team has voted to wear their 2016-2017 SEGA shirts to all events, unless there is an event T-shirt to be worn for that special event.

Cell Phone Usage- Only to be used for SEGA business during the SEGA meetings. Camera- A motion was made to purchase a new camera for the SEGA team.

NEW BUSINESS

9.11 Remembrance and reading of the constitution 9.11.16 12-1pm 4th floor lounge. This event was reviewed and went well. The Publicity Coordinator did a wonderful job with the taking the pictures for the event. The decorations lasted the whole week which the students and staff enjoyed!

9.14 Meet the Deans 12-1pm 4th floor lounge, sponsored by SEGA and FYE. This event was reviewed and went well, the Deans enjoyed the questions and also enjoyed the event.

Faculty Senate meeting every other Thursday, the SEGA President would like two of the SEGA members to attend the meeting.

<u>Upcoming Events</u>- 9.19.16 & Prostate Cancer Awareness event 12-1pm 4th floor lounge; Student Leadership Retreat Camp Stella Maris 9.23 - 25.16

ADVISOR REPORT

Lisa Ekiert- Keep in mind all the time and effort that is put in to these events, someone on the outside looking in does not know what is going on! The SEGA team are the only ones that know what is going on, don't stress about little details.

Student Leadership Retreat at Camp Stella Maris- All participating SEGA members will need to pick up their packet from the Office of Campus Life and return it by Friday 9.16.16 for the Student Leadership Retreat at Camp Stella Maris on September 23-25, 2016.

The meeting adjourned at 12:57pm

Submitted by Catherin E. Ray, Office of Campus Life, Administrative Assistant